Tom Welbom /R4/USEPA/US To Rebecca Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

03/28/2009 07:50 AM cc Jennifer Derby/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Jim
Giattina/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Palmer

b Hough/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Philip
CC

Subject Re: Monday Agency/NGO discussion 1 PM

Thanks
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services
Rebecca Fox

----- Original Message -----
From: Rebecca Fox
Sent: 03/28/2009 07:45 AM EDT
To: Tom Welborn
Cc: Jennifer Derby; Jim Giattina; Palmer Hough; Philip Mancusi-Ungaro
Subject: Re: Monday Agency/NGO discussion 1 PM
The reason for the meeting is for the NGOs to talk to all agencies together since the call last Th was just
with EPA. They will also have the specific monitoring and reclamation plans and avoidance line maps by
then so we can get their input on those items before finalizing. b

Becky Fox

Wetland Regulatory Section

USEPA

Phone: 828-497-3531

Email: fox.rebecca@epa.gov
Tom Welborn/R4/USEPA/US

Tom Welborn /R4/USEPA/US

e 03/28/2009 07:26 AM To Rebecca Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Jennifer
Derby/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Palmer
Hough/DC/USEPA/US@EPA, Jim
Giattina/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Philip
Mancusi-Ungaro/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

cc

Subject Re: Monday Agency/NGO discussion 1 PM_3

What is the agenda?
Sent by EPA Wireless E-Mail Services
Rebecca Fox

----- Original Message -----
From: Rebecca Fox
Sent: 03/27/2009 12:59 PM EDT
To: Jennifer Derby; Tom Welborn; Palmer Hough; Jim Giattina; Philip
Mancusi-Ungaro
Subject: Fw: Monday Agency/NGO discussion 1 PM
NGO call in info for Mon mtg... b

Becky Fox
Wetland Regulatory Section
USEPA



Phone: 828-497-3531
Email: fox.rebecca@epa.gov
—— Forwarded by Rebecca Fox/R4/USEPA/US on 03/27/2009 12:58 PM --—-

"David McNaught "
<dmcnaught @edf.org> To "Derb Carter” <derbc@selcnc.org>, "Jim Stephenson”
03/27/2009 12:55 PM <jims@nccoast.org>, "Heather" <riverkeeper@ptrf.org>,

"David Emmerling” <david.emmerling@ptrf.org>,
<Mike_Wicker@fws.gov>, <Pete_Benjamin@fws.gov>,
"Molly Diggins" <Molly.Diggins@sierraclub.org>, "Geoff
Gisler" <ggisler@selcnc.org>, Rebecca
Fox/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, <ron.sechler@noaa.gov>,
<pace.wilber@noaa.gov>, "Todd Miller”
<toddm@nccoast.org>
cc "Melody Scott" <msscott@edf.org>, "Sam Pearsail"

<SPearsall@edf.org>

Subject Monday Agency/NGO discussion 1 PM

We are set to meet at the EDF office on Monday at 1 PM...for no more than 2 hours (we hope 1 will cover
it).
The call-in number

866-740-1260

The access code is:
8812913

Becky...would you advise whomever else from EPA will join this call...l know Jennifer said she could not.
Pete and Mike...| hope you can join us in the office, as that is always preferable to the phone when
possible.

David McNaught

Senior Policy Analyst

NC Office of Environmental Defense Fund
4000 Westchase Blvd; Suite 510

Raleigh, NC 27607

Tel: 919-881-2921

Fax: 919-881-2607

This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential
and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this



e-mail and destroy any copies. Any dissemination or use of this
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unauthorized and may be illegal.





